
MICHIGAN ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING SYSTEM 
INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION  

TO THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
 

TO:   Case Number U-18248 
 
FROM:  Mark D. Eyster, ALJ  
 
DATE:  April 26, 2017   
 
SUBJECT:  Application of DTE Electric Company   
         
SCHEDULE FILING    New Dates     
 
Testimony     7.21.17   
Staff and Intervenors 
 
Rebuttal Testimony    8.16.17 
 
Motions to Strike    8.23.17 
 
Responses to Motions   8.25.17 
 
Briefs      10.5.17     
 
Reply Briefs (RTW)    10.24.17 
 
PFD Target Date   Commission to Read record 
 
 
SCHEDULE HEARING   
 
Cross-Exam      8.28.17 – 9.1.17 
  
Discovery Responses Due within 7 Business Days until filing of Testimony and 

Exhibits by Staff and Intervenors, after which, due in 5 
Business Days.  (Note: Discover requests served after 5 
pm will be considered served the following day.) 

 
Intervenor Status Granted To: Association of Businesses Advocating Tariff Equity 
(ABATE); Residential Customer Group (RCG); Sierra Club; Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and 
Sam’s East, Inc. (Walmart); Spartan Renewable Energy, Inc. (Spartan); Wolverine Power 
Marketing Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine); Energy Michigan, Inc. (Energy Michigan); 
Calpine Energy Solutions, LLC. (Calpine); Constellation NewEnergy, Inc. (CNE); Local 
223, Utility Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO (Local 223); and the Attorney General.   


